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Subject: RE: NTSB & USCG Document Request for work performed on ITV Desperado - Work Order and Invoice OCT 22
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Good morning Mr. Doiron,

Good copy on all. Appreciate the confirmation.

Respectfully,

US Coast Guard

Sector New Orleans

Investigations Division

From: Greg Doiron <  

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:18 PM

To:  USCG SEC NOLA (USA) < l>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: NTSB & USCG Document Request for work performed on ITV

Desperado - Work Order and Invoice OCT 22

Good afternoon gents , we did not install any hydraulic hoses on the HPU . I looked over job tickets

and there is no hydraulic hoses installed or bought by us .

From: Lee, Juston R LT USCG SEC NOLA (USA) < l>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 12:41 PM

To: Greg Doiron

Cc: ; Melissa Leonard <

Subject: RE: NTSB & USCG Document Request for work performed on ITV Desperado - Work Order

and Invoice OCT 22

Good afternoon Mr. Doiron,

Hope you’re doing well. Just finalizing our documentation for this incident. Hoping you can help us

out.

Can you please confirm if you may have installed the 1/2" Gates 8G1 wire braid hose on ITV

Desperado’s steering pump system? Getting some conflicting information and just trying to clear it

up. We really appreciate the assistance, sir.

Respectfully,





Invoice OCT 22

Good afternoon Mr. Greg Doiron,

I want to thank Mr. Wayne for taking my call this afternoon regarding work performed onboard the

ITV Desperado during the fall timeframe (Oct-Nov) of 2022.

The Coast Guard and I are requesting electronic copies of work order # M2215 reports and invoice

no. 110580 for ITV Desperado owned by Mr.   Warren Solleau. Please find attached a copy of your

estimate from Sept 30th, 2022.

We are interested in determining if one of your employees installed a 1/2" Gates 8G1 wire braid

hose on ITV Desperado’s steering pump system. I have attached two photographs for Monday’s

follow-up discussion along with hose spec below.

Hose Manufacturer Specs:

1/2" (12.5 mm) Gates (manufacture) 8G1 (model /name) wire braid hose with a minimum work

pressure of 16.0 MPa ( 2325 PSI), minimum burst pressure 9,300 PSI, ISO 1436,  1SN R1ATS / EN853

1SN / SAE 100R1AT, Flame Resistant MSHA 2G-11C, AM100718, 1577, -40F to 212F, meets ISO

15540 / ISO 15541, Engineering in USA Made in Mexico, 01:23:59

 and I look forward to our follow up phone conversation on Monday morning, 8/14.

Please let me know what time works best for you in the AM.

Best Regards,

Luke Wisniewski

Sr. Marine Investigator

Office of Marine Safety

National Transportation Safety Board

490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.

Washington, DC 20594

Office:

Cell: (

Fax: (
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